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SP BOXCAR DONATED

Through the efforts of Brad LaKose,
museum president and curstor (chief

scrounger), a 1920s vintage wooden
boxcar has been donated to SLORRM.
The boeear was donated to the
museum by Llenn McElroy, CED ol
PickYour-Part Salvage Yards of
Southern California. The boxcar, a
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class B-50-13, which Southern Paafs

once owned about 7200 cars, is sitting
alongside the Alameda Street Corridor
in Wilmington, Califprnia. Il s a
heautiful example of the type of stan-
dard gauge bosear used in San Lais
Obispo m the early twentieth century,
It is complete with trucks and knuckle

Bk S bawdarr of Prok-Fousr. P! solvage wird
in Wilminngion, CA,

couplers and, except for nesding pamt,
15 in excelent condition. Once the car
is in place, a placque scknowledging
the donation will be disployed with it

That's the good news, now fior the bad
news, [ wall cost approxamately 35000
to move the car from Wilmington to
San Lans Obispo. Anyhody out there
expectng a big tax relund care fo
donate to the cause?

Museum Receives Old Movies

Several reels of 16mm movies taken in
the early 19508, showmg vanous
Southern Pacific, Hammond Lumber
Company, and Northwestern Pacific
Eailroads” operations al many locabons
in northern California, have been
donated to SLORRM. The films were
laken by and for Bermice Jackson, an
employee at 51" headquarters in San
Francisco.

Museum member Steve Mott is cur-

rently reviewing the film to see if it
would be worthwhile having it copied
onto video tape either for sale or use
in the museum library. Brent
MacGregor has provided a l6mm
editing device for this project. Bill
Pyper had one reel copied onto VHS
and it was viewed at the November

meeting. If it is determined that the
monwies are worth copying, we will
solal commercial sponsors W pay the
cost of copying.

Also included m the donation is a
serpiook full of photographs from the
same penod, including many excellent
shots of steam locomotives.
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Election Results

An election was held ot the general
meeting, January 11, 2001. As a result
of that election, Amaold Jonas, Duane
Powell and Bill Pyper were reelected
to the board of directors. John

Marchetti and Larry Tarpley wers
elecied as new members of the board.



Mission Statement

The San Luis Obispo Rulroad Museum,
founded @ a non-profit fubilic benel
educatinea] museim, will pressre the
ruilrriad history of Cakdormia and the Cen
el Comst, by eollecting. resionng,
dspleying and operating historic radad
equipmen:.
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Michae! O'Leary. . . ... . View President
Bl Pyper ... _......... ... Seceeleey
Larry Thrpdey hean s o s DIMEIEPRT
Armold Jomas Hﬂ:l Harimny

b Marchelt Dhaane Pl
Telephone: BIO-461- 355
Mailing Address: 0L Box CEHHED
San Ligs Obeapo, CA S006-12560

Mail Cart for
Baggage Cart

The museum has traded one of the
recently acoquired mail carts shown m
the Last issue of Coast Mail to Mark and
Felicia Morrison, of the Camatta Ranch,
in exchange for a 135 wooden
Amenican Rafiway Express Agency bag-
gage cart pictured below.
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More Donations . . .

Rob and Laurie Rossi recently presented the museum with a much-appreciated
donation of 1000,

Museum member Aron Kahn has purchased on e-Bay a large number of old
posteands featurmg rmiroad scenes from e central coast. Aron has donated these,
plus some old ralroad advertisements to the museum. Aron has also reserved
the domain name www.slorrm.com for a museum web site. Aron 5 workng
on creating the weh site for the musedm.

Ken (Mfenhach of Campo, Calforma, recently donated an industrial warehouse
cart of unknown origin. Museum member John Smith, of San [Hego, is restor-
ing the cart for museum use

John Marchettl has donated a Morth Western mspection car (speeder) to the
museum {see pholo below).

Lindn Long has domied sulioad video tapes from the estate of the late Mananne
Michaels for the museum bbrary,

Dana Fahey and Family recently donated a headlight (or possibly a tender light)
made by the Star Headlight Company from the Rill Fahey collection. The lght
is probably from a Pacific Lumber Company or Northwestern Pacfic Railroad
locomotive or tender.

On Friday, November 3, 2000, after moving PC boxcar #1508 1o the Sears yard,
Brad pot Soares Trucking to pickup the
set of tank car trucks from CSTT at Camp
San Luis that had been promised to the
museum. We should be getting an ex-
Southern Pacific 40" tankear from CST1 -
Iy soon.

Pete Thorp donated a larnge industrial drill
press and a hose reel and fire extinguisher.
Phil and Vera Gould donaied a ballery
charger.

KHarl Hovanitz donated a huge monkey
wrench, 8 hose reel, an oil ransier pump,

and a fndal from a water tower all found at
his ol buillding on Santa Barbara Street.
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Pictured above is a tool that was found in the Pacific Coast Railway Los Alamos
freighthouse/station, Richard Momghetti donated this at the same time that he

donated PC boxcar #1508, Does anybody know what it is? Phil Gould sugge sted
that it might be a tool for opening freight car doors. Any other ideas?
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Timetable

We meet on the second Thursday of
each month at 700 pm in the
Enbassy Sunbes Holel ab 333 Madorm
Road, San Luis Ohizpo,

&5 Meeting dates:
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Help Wanted

The quarterly museum newsletter,
“Coast Mail,'* is written/printed by Bill
Pyper, museum secretary and owner
of The Prynters, While he thoroughly
enjoys the task, he needs help com

i up with inderesting thaings Lo write
about, Stones need not all be current
events: surely some of you ol timers
have mteresting stones from your past
expenences with the ralroad. Any
photographs of bocal railroad events from
the last W years would be great,

Please mal or delfver any stonies, pictures
or just suggestions to Bill Pyper at The
Prynters, 845-B Capitoio Way, San Luis
Ohbiapo, California 93401, or Fax to
B05-543-9262.
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San Luis Obispo Railroad Museum
MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORM
Membership Levels: L] $60. Family [ $36. Individual

Complete form and mail with your chech io: San Luis Obispo Railroad Museum (SLORRM)
FLY, Box [32360, Sanm Lus Obispa, A B30
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1890s VELOCIPEDE RESTORED

Museum member Phil Gould has lovingly restored this
18905 Sheffield Velocipede three wheel inspection car.
The propect took about eghlt months, and molved the
band fabncation of many parts. We thank Phil and his
wile Vera for their outstanding effort in restoring this
hastoric il wehicle,

In 1883, George 5. Sheffield of Three Rivers, Michigan,
imvented the Sheffeld handear, a 140 th. wood and ron
handcar with three wheels (one used for balance on the
adjacent rail). The vehicle is powered by both hand and
oot levers. He soon formed the Sheffield Velocipede Car
Company and produced about 4000 sehicles. The
velocipede was used throughout the United States and
Europe for milmad track and signal inspection and
mamnlenance,

This particular velocipede was used in San Luis Oblzpo
by the Southerm Pacihic Railmad in the early twenbieth
century. It was ongmally acquired by long time Southem
Pacific Raillmoad Engineer Herbert Bell, The velocipede
was acquired via trade from Mr. Mike Whiteford, grand-
son of Engineer Bell. Bell soquired the American Railway
Express baggape cart (see page 2) and it was displayed
by Whileford, wath the velooipede, al his " Rmnconada
Ghost Town™" near Santa Marganta, California,
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Coming to San Luis Obispo

The San Luis Obispo Mode! Railroad Club, in conjunction with
the Pacific Coast Region NMRA, is presenting “2000: A
TRAIN OIWSSEY"' May 2Znd through the Gth, 2001, The con-
vention includes: rail and family onented tours, informational
clinics, live and silent auctions, layout tours, Santa Mana sivle
barbescue and a tram show. The Comention and Tram Show
will be held at the Veterans Memorial Building, Grand Avenue
at Monterey Street, San Luis Obispo. Admission: Adulis, S3.00,
NMEA membwers 8200, and chiddres under 12 free. For mone
information contact Terry Tavlor at B0S-585-89535 or

terryntaylorgbcharter.net.




